
            
 

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and the environment by providing effective wastewater 
collection, treatment, and recycling services. 

 

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

September 15,  2022 

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances 
State and Local Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance 
for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order 
specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to make 
meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health, which was due to end 
on September 30, 2021 (Exec. Ord. N-08-21). However, the Legislature passed AB 361 
which provides local agencies with the ability to meet remotely during proclaimed state 
emergencies under modified Brown Act requirements, similar in many ways to the rules 
and procedures established by the Governor’s previous Executive Orders. - In light of this – 
the September 15, 2022 meeting of the LGVSD Board will be held via Zoom electronic 
meeting*. There will be NO physical location of the meeting. Due to the current 
circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to provide verbal comments during the 
meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the 
agenda are encouraged, but not required, to submit comments in writing to the Board 
Secretary (tlerch@lgvsd.org) by 5:00 pm on Wednesday, September 14, 2022. In addition, 
Persons wishing to address the Board verbally must contact the Board Secretary, by email 
(tlerch@lgvsd.org) and provide their Name; Address; Tel. No.; and the Item they wish to 
address by the same date and time deadline for submission of written comments, as 
indicated above.  Please keep in mind that any public comments must be limited to 3 
minutes due to time constraints.  Any written  comments will be distributed to the LGVSD 
Board before the meeting. 
*Prior to the meeting, participants should download the  Zoom app at: 
https://zoom.us/download. 

REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY 
Join Zoom Meeting online at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85061265513 

OR 
By teleconference at: +16699009128   Meeting ID:  850 6126 5513 

 

1

mailto:tlerch@lgvsd.org
https://zoom.us/download
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85061265513


September 15, 2022 Page 2 of 4 
  

  

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

 
 

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 

PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE DISTRICT WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

NOTE:  Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda 

 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION: 

 
1A.   CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR  – Agency designated representative : Gregory Ramirez,  

IEDA; pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

 

OPEN SESSION: 
 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are limited to 

three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on 

a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 
 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion  

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for September 1, 2022 

B. Approve the Warrant List for September 15, 2022 

C. Approve Board Compensation August, 2022 

D. Approve Murray attending the Growing Sustainable Communities Conference Oct 17-18 in 
Dubuque, Iowa 

E. Approve Resolution 2022-2280 Remote Meetings 

Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Item B through D. 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A through E. 

 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS: 

1. General Manager’s Report – verbal 

2. District Correspondence - written 

3.   Board Policy Review – B-100 Board Member Benefits and F-100 Credit Cards – written 

 

 

 

                            

Estimated 
Time 
 

4:00 PM 

 

4:20 PM 

 

4:25 PM 

 

4:35 PM 

 

2

http://www.lgvsd.org/


September 15, 2022 Page 3 of 4 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 

4. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SUPERVISOR VACATION BONUS

Board to consider awarding vacation bonus as compensation for prior year uncertainty regarding salary
level.

5. RESOLUTION 2022-2281 – ADDING ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SUPERVISOR AS LRO

Board to review and approve Resolution 2022-2281 Designating the Plant Manager, Plant Operations 
Supervisor and Environmental Services Supervisor as LRO (Legally Responsible Official) for reports to 
the Water Board. 

6. ELECTRICAL INSTRUMENTATION TECHNICIAN (EIT) REVISED SALARY RANGE

Board to review and approve the increase to the salary range for the Electrical Instrumentation
Technician position and adopt Resolution 2022-2282  revising Salary Pay Schedule.

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

1. CLARK
a. NBWA Board Committee, 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

2. FORD
a. NBWRA, Marin Special Districts Association, 2022  Ad Hoc Engineering Committee

re: STPURWE, 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee,
2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

3. MURRAY
a. Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, Other Reports

4. SCHRIEBMAN
a. JPA Local Task Force, Gallinas Watershed Council, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc committee,

2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc committee,
2022 McInnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

5. YEZMAN
a. Flood Zone 7, CSRMA,  2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Committee  re: STPURWE

Engineering Subcommittee, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee,
Marin Special Districts, 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc committee, 2022 McInnis Marsh
Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

8. BOARD REQUESTS:

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal

9. VARIOUS INDUSTRY RELATED ARTICLES6:00 PM 

5:10 PM 

5:55 PM 

5:25 PM 

4:55 PM 

5:45 PM 

3



September 15, 2022 Page 4 of 4 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 

10. ADJOURNMENT

 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: OCTOBER 6 AND OCTOBER 20, 2022 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before September 12, 2022, 4:00 p.m., I posted the Agenda for 

the Board Meeting of said Board to be held by Zoom on September 15, 2022  at the District Office, located 
at 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA. 

DATED: September 8, 2022 

_______________________ 
Teresa L. Lerch 
District Secretary 

 _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San 
Rafael, CA.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting.

AGENDA APPROVED: Judy Schriebman, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel 

6:05  PM 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\09152022\ASR ESS Vacation Bonus - FINAL.docx Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Board of Directors 
From: Dale McDonald, Administrative Services Manager 

(415) 526-1519   dmcdonald@lgvsd.org 
Meeting Date: September 15, 2022 
Re: Environmental Services Supervisor Vacation Bonus 
Item Type:  Consent  Action  X  Information  Other             . 
Standard Contract:    Yes   No (See attached) Not Applicable      X       . 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Board to award “lump-sum” vacation bonus of 96 hours to Environmental Services Supervisor Golshani 
and authorize the General Manager to implement and oversee disbursement. 

BACKGROUND 
In September 2020, the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District (District) contracted with Koff & Associates to 
conduct a classification and total compensation study for the District. The Environmental Services 
Supervisor (ESS) classification, previously titled the Environmental Services Director (ESD), was never 
included in the Koff & Associates study. Market rate adjustments from that study were implemented for all 
employees except the ESD in August 2021. 

During the year following the market rate adjustments there was uncertainty on whether Sahar Golshani 
would remain in her current position or move into a new manager position that was being developed. The 
new position never came to fruition. Last month the Board approved an equity adjustment and revised 
salary for the ESS position. Staff was instructed to investigate options for retroactive adjustments back to 
July 1, 2021. 

Administrative Services Manager McDonald met with Sahar Golshani to discuss options to address the 
delay in implementing the equity adjustment for her position. There were concerns raised on the tax 
implications a lump sum payment or retroactive payment would have. Awarding 96 hours of vacation leave 
was deemed equitable and agreed upon by Sahar Golshani for the loss of income that would otherwise 
have been received if an equity adjustment for the ESS position was made in August 2021. 

The vacation hours can be scheduled as normal vacation leave per the District’s policies, cashed out 
immediately either in full or partially, or carried forward into 2023 to give flexibility to Sahar Golshani on the 
timing of its use. 

Since there was justifiable uncertainty regarding their salary levels for the ESD/ESS position, it is within the 
Board's discretion to grant the vacation request. Vacation pay can be considered along with other potential 
employment benefits as part of any retroactive extra compensation. The Board can also instead decide to 
make a single lump sum salary cash payment. 

Item Number____4_________ 
GM Review   ______________ 

56

mailto:dmcdonald@lgvsd.org
dmcdonald
Typewritten Text
CP



 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\09152022\ASR ESS Vacation Bonus - FINAL.docx Page 2 of 2 

 
 
PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 
On August 4, 2022, the Board approved an equity adjustment for the Environmental Services Supervisor 
and adopted Resolution 2022-2269 revising the Salary Pay Scale for the position effective July 1, 2022. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
The value of the vacation bonus is $7,555. There are sufficient funds in the budget to absorb this expense. 

57



58



59



60



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\09152022\EIT Revised Salary Range\ASR EIT Revised Salary Range - FINAL.docx Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Board of Directors 
From: Dale McDonald, Administrative Services Manager 

(415) 526-1519   dmcdonald@lgvsd.org 
Meeting Date: September 15, 2022 
Re: Electrical Instrumentation Technician (EIT) Revised Salary Range 
Item Type:  Consent  Action  X  Information  Other             . 
Standard Contract:    Yes   No (See attached) Not Applicable      X       . 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Board to approve an increase to the salary range for the Electrical Instrumentation Technician and adopt 
Resolution No. 2022-2282. 

BACKGROUND 
In 2020, as part of the Koff & Associates Classification Study, a new Electrical Instrumentation Technician 
(EIT) classification was developed to accommodate organizational changes at the District. The new 
position was first budgeted for in fiscal year 2021-22 and recruitment efforts were undertaken in October 
2021 and February 2022. Neither recruitment was successful. There were few applicants and the 
candidates who were interviewed did not fit the needs of the District. Management decided to wait until 
after the appointment of the new Maintenance Supervisor to repost recruitment. The position remains 
unfilled with journey level electrical instrumentation work being temporarily performed by contractors. 

A review of the EIT job description and comparisons of nearby equivalent positions was undertaken by 
Cheri Fairchild of CPS HR. Results of this salary review indicate that District is below the salary rage 
offered by other nearby agencies for the position and years of experience required. The average base 
salary provided at comparable agencies for the EIT position is $8,583 to $10,620 (see attached survey). 

The District’s current base salary for the EIT position is $7,947 to $9,660. 

Current Salary Pay Schedule for EIT Position 

The proposed Salary Pay Schedule would increase the salary range for this position by approximately 10% 
and bring the salary range into alignment with other nearby agencies. 

Proposed Salary Schedule for EIT Position 

Item Number_____6_____  
GM Review   ______________ 

61

mailto:dmcdonald@lgvsd.org
dmcdonald
Typewritten Text

dmcdonald
Typewritten Text
CP



 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\09152022\EIT Revised Salary Range\ASR EIT Revised Salary Range - FINAL.docx Page 2 of 2 

 
To fill this position, management believes the District must increase the salary range of the EIT position to 
be competitive. 
 
When the District modifies compensable employee wages, a new Salary Pay Schedule must be adopted to 
meet California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 1, Employees’ Retirement System Regulations section 
570.5 (2 CCR § 570.5).  The Salary Pay Schedule has been updated to reflect the proposed increase to 
the EIT position. No other changes to the Salary Pay Schedule have been made. 
 
PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 
None 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The base salary for the EIT position, Step 1, would increase $825 per month, equal to $9,900 per year. No 
new position is created by this action. The budget can absorb the salary increase as presented. 
 
Attachments: 

a. Salary Survey – Electrical Instrumentation Technician (8/17/2022) 
b. Resolution No. 2022-2282 Adopting a revised Salary Pay Schedule Effective October 1, 2022 
c. Exhibit A of Resolution No. 2022-2282 – Salary Pay Schedule 

 

62



Comparator Agency Name Class Title
Monthly

Minimum Salary
Monthly

Maximum Salary Comments

Central Marin Sanitation Agency Electrical Instrumentation Technician, II $6,179.33 $10,896.17

Has several levels of classification, Trainee 
through level III. Bi‐Weekly Salaries listed was a 
range covering all levels $2,852 ‐ $5,029. 
Comparison was at the Journey, Level II

Novato Sanitary District Electrical Instrumentation Technician $8,826.00 $10,729.00 Single level for classification

West County Wastewater District Maintenance/Instrumentation Technician $7,527.00 $9,273.33

Journey‐level mechanical/electrical 
instrumentation technician in the Plant 
Maintenance series.  This position is distinct 
from the Maintenance Technician position in 
that the incumbent has advanced electrical, 
instrumentation and process control system 
expertise and credentials.

Additional Agencies

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District Instrument Technician $9,226.88 $11,156.32
Agency has the position's duties bifurcated into 
two jobs.

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District  Electrical Technician $9,226.88 $11,156.32

Vallejo Flood & Wastewater Dist. Electrical/Instrumentation Technician 10,509.18 10,509.18 Stated they have 1 level no min/max available.

No Comparable Classifications
Ross Valley Sanitary District n/a
Sausalito‐Marin City Sanitary District n/a
Marin County Sanitary District 5 n/a
Sewerage Agency of Southern Marin n/a
Mt View Sanitary District (Martinez) n/a

Monthly
Minimum Salary

Monthly
Maximum Salary

$8,582.55 $10,620.05

Salary review by CPH HR for LGVSD August 17, 2022

Electrical Instrumentation Technician ‐ LGVSD
$7,947.00 ‐ $9,660.00 (base)

AVERAGE SALARY

63

dmcdonald
Typewritten Text
Attachment a.

dmcdonald
Typewritten Text



   

 
Resolution 2022-2282 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-2282 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE SALARY PAY SCHEDULE FOR 
ALL EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT 

 
LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS, the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District (“District”) adopted a Salary Pay Schedule 
for all employees on August 4, 2022; and  

WHEREAS, the District has completed a salary study of the Electrical Instrumentation 
Technician classification and found that an adjustment to the salary range is justified; and 

WHEREAS, the District has contracted with CalPERS to provide certain retirement benefits to 
its employees; and  

WHEREAS, the governance of retirement benefits provided to public employees in the state of 
California is governed by California Government Code Title 2, Division 5, Part 3 Public 
Employees’ Retirement System; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Administration of the Public Employees’ Retirement System has 
promulgated regulations to implement requirements of the governing law; and 

WHEREAS, the California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 1, Employees’ Retirement System 
Regulations section 570.5 (2 CCR § 570.5) states that  

“(a) For purposes of determining the amount of “compensation earnable” pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 20630, 20636, and 20636.1, payrate shall be limited to the 
amount listed on a pay schedule that meets all of the following requirements: 

(1) Has been duly approved and adopted by the employer's governing body in 
accordance with requirements of applicable public meeting laws;  

(2) Identifies the position title for every employee position;  

(3) Shows the payrate for each identified position, which may be stated as a 
single amount or as multiple amounts within a range;  

(4) Indicates the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time base is 
hourly, daily, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, or annually;  

(5) Is posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and 
available for public review from the employer during normal business hours or 
posted on the employer's internet website;  

(6) Indicates an effective date and date of any revisions;  

64

dmcdonald
Typewritten Text
Attachment b.



   

 
Resolution 2022-2282 2 of 2 

(7) Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not less 
than five years; and  

(8) Does not reference another document in lieu of disclosing the payrate”; and 

WHEREAS, no employee payrate other than the Electrical Instrumentation Technician position 
requires a revision; and 

WHEREAS, the District wishes to list all employee positions on one Salary Pay Schedule. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 
District does hereby adopt the revised Salary Pay Schedule effective October 1, 2022 for all 
employees, which is attached as Exhibit A and is included by reference, in accordance with the 
requirements of the California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 1, Employees’ Retirement 
System Regulations section 570.5 (2 CCR § 570.5). 

*     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     * 

I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly 
passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin 
County, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on September 15, 2022, by the following 
vote of the members thereof: 

 AYES, and in favor thereof, Members: 
 NOES, Members: 
 ABSENT, Members: 
 ABSTAIN, Members: 
 
         ________________________________ 

           Teresa L. Lerch, District Secretary 
           Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

APPROVED: 

           (seal) 

__________________________________ 

Judy Schriebman,  Board President 

65



         

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District EXHIBIT A

Salary Pay Schedule as of October 1, 2022

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Longevity 

5% (2)

Longevity 

3% (3)

Longevity 

2%  (4)

Administrative Assistant 6,057      6,360      6,678      7,012      7,362       7,730          7,962          N/A

Administrative/Financial Specialist 8,349      8,767      9,205      9,666      10,149     N/A N/A N/A

Administrative Services Manager 14,734    15,470    16,244    17,056    17,909     N/A N/A N/A

Assistant Engineer 9,216      9,677      10,161    10,669    11,202     11,763        12,115        N/A

Associate Engineer 11,229    11,791    12,380    12,999    13,649     14,332        14,761        N/A

Civil Engineering Technician  7,380      7,749      8,136      8,543      8,970       9,419          9,701          N/A

Collection System/Maintenance/Safety Manager 14,374    15,093    15,848    16,640    17,472     18,346        18,896        19,274        

Collection System Operator (1) 5,765      6,053      6,356      6,674      7,007       N/A N/A N/A

Collection System Operator I  (1) 6,057      6,360      6,678      7,012      7,362       N/A N/A N/A

Collection System Operator II 6,364      6,682      7,016      7,367      7,735       8,122          8,365          N/A

Collection System Operator III 6,853      7,195      7,555      7,933      8,330       8,746          9,009          N/A

Collection System Operator Lead 7,380      7,749      8,136      8,543      8,970       9,419          9,701          N/A

CMMS Technician 7,380      7,749      8,136      8,543      8,970       9,419          9,701          N/A

District Engineer 15,102    15,857    16,650    17,482    18,357     19,274        19,853        20,250        

District Secretary 7,947      8,345      8,762      9,200      9,660       10,143        10,447        N/A

Electrical Instrumentation Technician 8,772      9,211      9,671      10,155    10,663     11,196        11,532        N/A

Environmental Services Supervisor 10,688    11,222    11,784    12,373    12,991     13,641        14,050        N/A

Laboratory Analyst‐in‐Training  (1) 7,024      7,375      7,744      8,131      8,538       N/A N/A N/A

Laboratory Analyst I    (1) 7,380      7,749      8,136      8,543      8,970       N/A N/A N/A

Laboratory Analyst II 8,146      8,553      8,981      9,430      9,901       10,396        10,708        N/A

Laboratory Analyst III 9,447      9,919      10,415    10,936    11,483     12,057        12,418        N/A

Maintenance Supervisor 10,688    11,222    11,784    12,373    12,991     13,641        14,050        N/A

Plant Manager 14,734    15,470    16,244    17,056    17,909     18,804        19,368        19,756        

Plant Operator‐in‐Training (1) 6,364      6,682      7,016      7,367      7,735       N/A N/A N/A

Plant Operator I   (1) 6,686      7,020      7,371      7,740      8,126       N/A N/A N/A

Plant Operator II 7,380      7,749      8,136      8,543      8,970       9,419          9,701          N/A

Plant Operator III 8,146      8,553      8,981      9,430      9,901       10,396        10,708        N/A

Plant Operator Lead 8,772      9,211      9,671      10,155    10,663     11,196        11,532        N/A

Plant Operations Supervisor 10,688    11,222    11,784    12,373    12,991     13,641        14,050        N/A

Skilled Maintenance Worker I   (1) 6,364      6,682      7,016      7,367      7,735       N/A N/A N/A

Skilled Maintenance Worker II 7,380      7,749      8,136      8,543      8,970       9,419          9,701          N/A

General Manager (5)

  How to Use this Pay Scale:  Steps 1 through 5 are the regular levels for all positions.

     (1) Represented employees in entry level classifications and unrepresented employees hired after 7/1/2016 are not eligible for longevity pay.  

     (2) Longevity Pay equal to 5% of salary is given beginning on the 7th year of employment, longevity shown is for employees at top regular step 5.

     (3) Additional Longevity Pay equal to 3% of salary is given beginning on the 11th year of employment, longevity shown is for employees at top regular step 5.

     (4) Additional Longevity Pay equal to 2% of salary is given beginning on the 16th year of employment for management hired prior to 7/1/2016.
     (5) The General Manager position is a contract position.  New GM contract start date is 8-8-2022, salary effective 8-8-2022.   

Resolution No. 2022‐2282

Revised / Adopted ___________

23,333

Full Time Positions

Monthly Salary

S:\PAYSCALES\Payscale sheets  by FY\2022-2023\Pay Schedule  - Range and Steps October 1 2022 considered 9-15-2266

dmcdonald
Typewritten Text

dmcdonald
Typewritten Text
Attachment c.



67



68



69



70



71



72


	Agenda 09152022
	1A Closed Session
	1 Public Comment
	2A Minutes 09012022
	2B Warrant List 09152022
	2C Board Compensation
	2D Murray Conference request
	2E Resolution 2022-2280 Remote Meetings
	3.1 General Manager's Report
	3.2 District Correspondence
	3.3 Board Policy B-100 and F-100 review
	4 ESS Vacation Bonus
	5 Resolution 2022-2281 ESS as LRO
	6  EIT Revised Salary and Resolution
	ASR EIT Revised Salary Range Package
	5a_EIT Salary Study w_Agency Comparators - Aug 2022
	5b_RESOLUTION 2022-2282 Pay Scale effective 10-1-22
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-2282
	A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE SALARY PAY SCHEDULE FOR
	ALL EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT
	LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

	5c_Exhibit A Salary Pay Schedule -October 1 2022

	7 Board Member Reports
	8A Board Meeting Attend Requests
	8B Board Agenda Item Requests
	9 Various Industry Articles



